Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
October 9th, 2024

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (September) 3
Director’s Report 5
Program Report 7
Circulation Stats 8
Monthly Expenses 11
Budget Comparison 12
Petty Cash Reconciliation 14
SCLS Foundation Report 15
2025 Budget Submitted to Village 16
Cambridge Foundation Grant (re-issued 2017) 19
Rhyme Proposed Smartboard Upgrades (without 20
rebate or trade-in)

2023 in Review graphics 21
Memorandum of Mutual Accountability 25




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for October 2024
On October Sth at 6:30PM
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS
1. Budget 2025
2. Strategic Plan
3. 2017 Foundation Grant
4. Board Expansion / New Trustees

NEW BUSINESS

2023 In Review Graphic(s)

Memorandum of Mutual Accountability (Beyond the Page/Ripple Project)
Spanish Story time Service via Dane County

Foundation Grant 2025

Donations and Gifts

A

Convene into Closed Session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

Reconvene into Open Session
6. Possible Action Taken on Closed Session Items
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: November 13t



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
September 11, 2024
6:30 PM

Present/RollCall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, Cari Redington, Paula Hollenbeck (late-excused)

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Trustee Redington made a motion to move Old Business-Budget 2025 to the final action item,
seconded by President Trendel. Vote. Approved. Notes below.

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Martin made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by Trustee Redington. Discussion. Director Seeman highlighted YTD
check-outs are higher than last year. SCLS is beta testing 2 new dashboards. Discussed doing
a yearly report for library patrons to show a snapshot of library usage. Vote. Approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to approve:
Monthly Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation and all monthly expenses
reviewed for the previous month totaling $20,302.22, seconded by President Trendel.
Discussion. The SCLS Foundation Report will be added to next month's board packet. Roll call
vote.Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: None

Friends of the Library Report: The FOL gave the library $225 for the upcoming Halloween
party. The Books at Home program will kick off again in 2025. The group is going to create a
book sale committee to come to the library 1-2 times per month to sort books, from donations,
for storage. The FOL is committing a one-time donation of $11,000 to help supplement the
library budget. This is in addition to $1,000 for the ABC Collection (audiobook rotation).

School District Report: Homecoming game and parade is 10/4/24. Homecoming dance is
10/5/24.



Action Agenda:
Old Business

1.

Library Board Expansion-Our current Library Board is not in compliance with the
State for Dane County. We need a minimum of 5 appointed members from the
municipality. The School District Representative is the only member who does
not have a residency requirement. We have to fill 2 positions immediately.
Director Seeman will advertise the posting and application on Facebook, website
and the newspaper. The due date will be 2 weeks from that date. The Board will
then interview applicants.

Strategic Plan-The community survey is live and is due on 9/20/24.

Budget 2025-Director Seeman is working with the Village for a reserved monies
report. Our special reserve fund is at $157,764. $4,901 over budget in 2023.
Projects like the drive-up window and building water issues need to be
addressed. Tammy, from the Village, offered to speak with us on any question.
Director Seeman is gathering costs for upcoming technology subscriptions. The
board is asking the Village for the same amount as last year-$105,000.

Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the budget draft with the following
edits: 510-Property Insurance $3,500, 511-Liability Insurance $850, 512-Worker's
Compensation $1,000 and 343-Electronics $3,000. Motion seconded by Trustee
Hollenbeck. Discussion. Roll call vote. Approved.

New Business

1.

Board Re-appointment-Trustee Redington position is up for reappointment.
Director Seeman will contact SCLS to see if we need approval from Jefferson
County.

Open Page Position(s)-One Page left at the end of August. Director Seeman
offered a teen volunteer the position. Tentative start date is 9/18/24.
Donations and Gifts-$16 donation given.

Upcoming meeting:
10/9/24 6:30 PM-next monthly library board meeting.

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Martin at 8:56 PM.

Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
October 9th @ 6:30pm

Updates

* The Makerspace furniture we purchased with this year’s Foundation Grant money will be

delivered/installed on October 28"™. | will have staff go through our supplies closet to see what
we can relocate to there and hopefully order a few more things to get the space set up, at least
to start, as heavily on the “art” side of things. | also plan to have a note sent to the paper about
the new space, once we have it set up, to advertise it.

Continuing Education / Training

I won the scholarship (with SCLS) for the WLA Fall Conference this year, which is taking place in
November in Green Bay. The scholarship is good for up to $1000, which includes the registration
fee, lodging, mileage and meals. | will be required to write up something for SCLS about what |
learned at the conference, and may be called upon to present to others if needed.
o This means that | will be away from the library:
" Tuesday November 5 - Friday November 8t
o The theme for this year’s conference is All In: Include and Innovate, which | think would
be extremely beneficial in meeting community and board goals of diversifying our
collections, creating a more inclusive environment within the library, and getting our
Makerspace up and running by the start of next year.

At the Dane County Librarian’s Meeting, we spoke a little bit about the results of the APT pilot
program. Based on the conversation, it seemed as though APT was happy with the season, and
are currently looking at a format to supply tickets again next year. | will keep you up to date on
that as | learn more.

The North East Equity Team meeting was held here in Cambridge this month. A bunch of the
members had never been to Cambridge before, including Beyond the Page leader Ali. They were
really thankful that we hosted. This was a somewhat informal meeting (the first of “this” year)
so we mainly just talked about what we have been successful in and what we want to work on
for the coming year. | shared about our new World Language collection, and potentially looking
at incorporating an Indigenous History collection within our Local History Room/Collection. | also
shared that we took Banned Books week a step further than last year by adding a Banned Books
Discussion to our calendar, and putting together a very large display for the month of
September through October.

| attended a few webinars recently;
o Wisconsin Library Law (part of Trustee Training Week); these webinars were all
recorded and are still available for anyone interested in viewing them still.
o Trends in Emerging Technologies (part of Tech Days); some of this Al stuff is kind of
disturbing. It will be interesting to see how (or if) it gets incorporated into our work at
the library.




2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
October 9th @ 6:30pm

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

* Mike Rumpf dropped off a replacement check in the amount of $4000 for the
misplaced/uncashed 2017 Foundation Grant (in the same amount). It was deposited on 9/18/24.

e 520 (cash) was found with note “for lost DVD”; deposited on 9/30/24.

* Icounted out and deposited some of the money that was in the Donation Box on the counter.
$127.10 deposited on 9/30/24.

® We received a check from Madison for a damaged item of ours; $7.99 was deposited on 10/1

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

* | mentioned last month that | have made the decision to send the entire staff to an all-day
training at SCLS on Reader’s Advisory (on October 16™). | have decided to close the library on
that day, for “Staff Development” and have been advertising that since the beginning of
October. | will spend that day inside the building, organizing and shifting shelves to look a little
neater, and create examples to all staff how | envision the building to look at its tip top state.



Bujuuny-jies

seby 1y

sHnpy

susa]

spiy 8by jooyas

G Jepun spiy

swesBoud [ej0L
aouepuspy |ejoL

SION Aned IEEES) v awnkiols jled - vZ0E/Se/6
5910N aweydals GEEES o BUIY DNRII0S  YZ0T/SE/6
uosiop oy fq ak3 1sanig ay | aweydag abuis ¢ UDISSNISI YOOg pauueg  vZOZ/v2/6
sajoN Z 2|qqess  vZ0T/vL/6
£ng B4 ayy Aned 6 syol4 Aeplid  ¥202/02/6
B G150 513 13 (A4 PaITEIOas U] Do passjo drBants ey SUMUEIES /A g opun) spix o mume $202/6L/5
sajoN Aned as “apun) spiy awniiols anood  ¥ZOZ/8L/6
S81ON aueydais abuis s TS Spi SPIY 2AB21D  $Z0Z/8L/6
2LWOS 150] aney ABLU 3Mm OS BUO S| J0) Blep mr_ﬁﬂh_ﬂw.,mam” Mu_u_.w._n_mmaum__.mvhwum Aned Abus  9¢ SineOviRY punoly buis.ioH - ¥202/91/6
‘aiminy ayy 4oy (sdnubis
yira) weabosd bunsal ya e buryooq olul Bunjoo| aie am os ‘o1 saueyd aweydals albuis  of = | saby |y Aued aweg 0apip  vZOZ/ZL/6
2126 1upIp YA A1 01 paluem oym auokiana Jeyl Jusunuioddesip awos
53JON aeydag abus g (0 UsnpyY)  uasaid uoluandld apiNg  Z0Z/LL/6
sajoN Aned S = [ saby ||y qnia ssayd  veoz/aL/e
sajop eyLBLIES SL &, SUNpY:  anio soog WbiN Aepuop  pZ0Z/6/6
uajie oym sinpe ayl jo auo 01 SaNNp J9ISep Swes 1an0 papuey sey aueydals aeydasg L =/ saby (i a3ad  veoe/i/e
dnaib uaisisuon ajow e 130 ues am J1 aas o3 sbuiyl Jualsyip may mnn_,ﬁ_ﬂmﬂ_.ﬂ_,”um Sueldng v EEENESIORY; doustiom bunm - ¥202/v/6

sajoN L sezvebip  adf) fumoy © papuanvw # # dnoig aby © Auanoy AL




WeQT 18 U4 '3 POM ‘jje4 Joj suiBaq awnAiols ve/sile

wdg-g "dunaaiy 15a121u) qn|) yoog vZ/0E/6 wdpg:9-pE:s ‘punoouy Juisioy vzZ/91/6
wdg-9 ‘a|u1) auesdos vz/se/e wdg:S-08:€ Aled Aeq awen oapip vzfei/e

wd/-g ‘uoissnasig qn|) yoog pauueg vz/ve/e wd/-g ‘uouuanald apiing ve/it/e
A2aM syoog pauueg  vz/82/6-22/6 {¥0Z) WeQE:TT ‘(|14 2414 SN vz/ot/e

Wdg-T ¥4 Aepuiy vzfozle wdg-g ‘doysyiop Funum vzivle

wdy-g Ae|d g uiea v2/61/6 Aaning Buiuued 2/8ajens Ajunwwo)  vz/0Z/6-vZ/61/8

wds-p ‘spiy asueas) vz/et/6 (pasoj) Aseiqny) Aeq Joge ve/e/e

(4] L9 3 9T |sT 0T |e1 3 S |L |v 0T (T |T [E |9 9 T |L 8 |S sIapuany
S0S |svr |C SZT |6 A I [4 Z (59 |v Sy |T [T |ST |2 S'S|E |SE ST |SY (s4H) Asay wooy
BST |GET |eT |ZE |vE |SE |ST 8 |S v |S |E |€ |6 |8 s |9 ¢ [vr e v | IS v |£ B8 |8 |s (9 |€ [s |9 (1dd) @sn dwo)
Sty |eov /€ |s6 |s6  |oor |ve 0z |LT |8 |91 [vT |TT |61 |£Z |2r (¥T [or |8 |TC [eT |¢ |ev |8T |tz |€T |61 [Tt |vr |zt |41 oz (s1H) asn dwod
01 91 0 v L 14 T T |1 |t |t T T T |2 1 Jayio
74 1 0 T € S € T 1 I T T z T | T 1 T Jadedsmap
[42 LeL 0T €T T2 |OoT |eT s |s 9 |z v T |E £E IS |E |¥ |9 T |v |9 T |S |E LT | |z +5¢ 2JUIDjaY
0ot |ZrT |9 e |4e ez ot £ |E T |L |5 |2 |¢ 6 |L£ IS |9 ot |s |9 |8 [z [ |€ It | |2 |V «SdN3§007 130y
LT 91 T S Z 3 S T T Z |z T T [4 T T |IT T |T spie) Aseiqn
oy O£ Z 8 L L 9 [4 [4 z [T |E |Z 1 9 T |2 T T [4 T |t z 4 1SISSY Yaal
(43 4! 0 4 £ |3 tr C ¢ |1 1 T |t T T |T [4 T |1 saxeq
66 88 ET ST |¢¢ |OoZ |81 8 |S ¢ |z |z |g (9 |9 |E |z B |v IS |2 |v |¥ |S |E |T T |s |T v |s g /uess/Adod
suoJied Ajleg

xm@ﬂ 1) IpiIsu)
BYyI0

1 0
08 98 L €T |81 |vT |vT v |E S |y (¥ |9 |¥ v |E v ¥ |E £ v ¥ |9 |L£ s v |8 p,29y suig pay
98 L6 (A 14 1z vZ 114 v |8 v £ v (¥ |S S £ v v |S 14 9 v o|vr |9 14 v |s |L uas sulg pay
113 124 £ 4 S 6 S £ T T |1 T4 T |1 T (¥ |2 T |1t |t |z +5¢ 9IUAIBRY
6ST (74 S 4 av v |VvE |LE 9 |9 v IS 6 |[0T |8 |OT 0T |6 S |[eT |s T |S S 0T |or |E Z 1T |8 [4AS }J »Sdnyoo7 3120y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spiel Auesqn
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] saxeq
LT 9 T T 4 |8 I T T 1 1 T T siuld/fsaido)
8 [4 0 0 0 T T T T slie-3
66ST |£69T |sst |zze |gov |9se |sov 8L |LL |8V |8T |8S |v9 [6¢ |SzT|Sb |iv [vS |12 |88 |tOT|ov |€S |t¥ |19 |45 |vOT|is |ee |96 |v9 |sst 1817 %91d
Syt Jovt |11 |ee |9z |iE  |e€ v |£ v (9 |E v |eT v | |9 ¢ (v |z |S |9 |v &£ 1T |L T [s |£ |6 [Tt 5/|e) auouyd
LLT Serl [44 8r 18 ;13 9 9 9 S S 6 It |8 |01 |Z 6 ot |s [A9 ] z |9 9 Z1 |6 E v 0T |6 vt |6 suoJied Ajieg
U ()

PWBSETON SIS M pAM I EXMIZAM|TAIM] S | 4 [HL m | L (w s |3 [He(m|21|w]s|[a|n(m|o|w]s|a|Helm|oelw][s|a[ulm|L]w
1e1oL Ajyauopy s|eyoL Apjaap rZ/0€/6 - vZ/62/6 vz/8z/6 - vz/zz/6 vz/12/6 - vZ/ST/6 vZ/vT/6 - b2/8/6 vz/i/6 - ve/1/6 vz-das

S yaam ryaam £ Yaam ZH99M T yaam




Jisny o|pny
9z ¥ 8 z 1 l Z 0 14 14 ajiuaAnp :Aemele|d
09 6 8 14 S 9 8 8 g L UNPY/YA ‘Aemeleld
6l Zz b 1 € S 4 I £ l ajiuaAnr Qo uo syoog
£vL 18 SL 88 6LL 06 T 06 a8 G5 IINPY/VA 10D uo syoog

§)oog olpny
0t ! [ g z S 6 L L b ajiuaanr :sauzebepw
09¥ 8c LS 29 18 ot GE vE 0s 85 1INPY/VA sauzebepy
969'6 £98 950°L LZ'L £56 Zve'L 56 612'L 1S0'L L10'L alluaanr :syoog
z88'Z1 62¢€'L yep'L piIS'L SZE'L 0se'} eve'l SSH'L ¥8E'L 86€'L 1INPY/VA :s}oog

Jupd

AL TVIHILYIN

] 4 £ L t 9 ¥ 6 oL £ i
NVOTAUWHEN HILNI

788} (114 192 S¥S LS 1] 19 Z9 89 6EY pajalaq sbuipjoH
&bl s G61 602 vEL a6i 6EL IS1 691 el pasey3 sbuipjoy
ALIRLLDY 90TV1YD

966'S1 Lyl'L 0LE'L 8SE'L 86b'L S9L°L 951°L L'l 12Z'L PEE'L S¥S'L 96%'L GIS'L PaJe|d SpIoH €202
%L8'€- %¥eL- %150 %LS7L- %¥E'e- %S 0" %200 %86°0 %65'S £20¢ wouj sbueyo LA %

0LL'LL 651°L 280't €£2'L vaL'L 6241 90€'} 916'L 8Ev'L £99°L pade|d spioH #202
ALIALLIY OT0H

£ A L 8 L L 1 Z £ 6 (i m) pAsAND isepunog Jayig
14 0 € 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 (qu /ou) 1y :senuUNO) JayiQ
S66 V] ] L 44 96 evl z8) £€1 G2l (@il /m) ivAuD :Aunog uossayar
£EL'EL 9611 ¥8€'L 195"} EVE'L 025"t £ee'l 812'L 0F9'L 8EP'L {qi ou) |eany :Kunog uosiaysr
(1] €€ 8t ¥9 St vi 95 68 ¥S 19 abejup :Aunog uosiayer
SZ8 v0l z8 1S 801 59 9L vyl 15 g€l (au /m) Ao Kunon sueq
£vP's 187 665 958 L1 z19 165 8.5 als 129 (a1 ou) jeiny :Auno) aueq
299'6 96 0S0°L 6€0'L 886 120'L £50°} €02’ 8eL'L vLL'L abey|in :Aunod sueq
€61 ZL (14 €2 of € 8L L1 6L ai uonessiboy uoned meN
009'L 18 0St 651 [0 ford ! 691 €0E SEZ £ET Hels isuoned
Sio's 608 £0v 20¥ 60t L9y 802 e 602 082 uaipjiyd :suoned
112'92 €152 G5L'2 0€Z'E 9/8'Z 958'Z 648'C 6LZ'€ vZL'e 590'c HNpY :suosed

SINnOJ 38N
0SZ'zZE 19€'2 £€9'C eLL'T $05'2 G96'Z GLL'E 519'2 68.'2 295'Z 2eo'e 905'2 6Yb'Z Yiuowuauna 149 £202
viv've avz'e SEL'T 168'2 9e5'Z 652'C ¥S8'C L66'Z L£8'2 595z Yluow auna |49 +Z0Z
vYZ6'ZL S62'L SIE'L 95e’L Loz'L 0ZE'L 8L LEL'L 965'L £€29°L SBURIQIT J8UID WOJ) pamouog
6vL'0Z G122 15E'2 9ze'T Gee'e 160'Z v8e'Z 8ty'Z oLv'e £€2'Z saueIql Jayjo o} paueo’]

%y vr %L 6E %LL'SE %¥'8E %L9°LE %eL'vy %0Z bt %EL VY %9E°St sway) S90S %

%9G'6S %9Z'09 %EZ ¥ %6519 %6€ 29 %82'SS %08°6S %L2'SS %¥9'+S SWway| ¥E0 %

%¥S’ |- %L0'0 %0’} %620 %961 %88'Z %82’ %0%'S %8Y'S Q1A OMD - 10 + 9%

%06'GL- %0€'8- %LLS %08'9- %09°¢- %69t %E0'E %¥0'S %61°G I 01 JA Ajyjuow OHD - 0 + %

Lr8'oy ypL'e gzz'e 6YE'E 8LE'E 98S'E GBS'E ve'e 8£9'c 69L'E GEO'Y 88e'e Z6E'E Yjuow JuaLna O} [ejoL £20Z
8g0'Le vL6'Z 60E'E L6L'E lZl'e oLs'e SZE'E 9LB'E 895’ 846’ Yluow Juauna oMY [ejol 202
ALINLLIY NOLIYTINHID

Y38W3030 M3IBW3IAON ¥3E0L100 ¥IEW3Ld3S Lsnony AHVNHB3d AUVNNVE




09°2ZS'E 06°08% 08°L9E 06'02¢ oz'Lev 0g'8ze 0Z'68€E 08'6VE 06'85E OL'vbE
144 x4 (x4 ¥e y14 L4 LT e SZ €2
35:X4 0ze 99¢€ L0€ CLlE S6C S0E [:14 02 982
8L1's bi8 (42 0zs €15 0L 6% 65 S6¢ ¥Zs 90% (4314
686'F 695 008 ZlS [4%:] 165 il 809 £2L
¥61 6 6€ v or 9¢ 9¢ L 4 €
SS € £l 143 8 9 9 4 [4 L
9l 0 |4 9 ¥ 4 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eil 9 0e iz 8¢ oL 6 ¥ 9 £
2 0 0 0 0 4 3 S 0 0
L S S 6 H S 8 8l 8 S
v 0 ] ] 0 0 0 [4 4 0
9 0 0 L 0 0 [4 € 0 0
LLE'} 0ok gl Pil 601 41 091 [444 S6l S0¢
asy 0s 0L L6 :14 0g [43] L4 SE [43
SZE'Y 62€ 062 88y 18€ 8¢ 955 619 0¥9 2e9
LE 3 £ 8 4 8 4 14 [4
vLL ¥9 i 80l vLl

(g) wuaD sed sbesn sbelany
Aeq Jad sjua|D Jo # ebeseny
sjua||Q enbiun [ejoL-siesn vZ0Z
180 SSTIIHIM

BAUPIBAQ £202

a__a_.._ﬂhmbo VNDN

INYOYIN0

(sidoad) ssed 00Z 03 MIN
(sinoyoayo) ssed 00Z 00 MIN
(sinoyoayd) ssed Ned 91eis IM
$18Std INIWHOIUNT

a[uaANT AY O8Iy

WNPY/IVA AV 98I

BJIUBANP (SBWED DAPIA
HPPYIYA ISBWESD) 0OPIA
BIUBANL :BIEMYOS

1INPY/VA -2iemyog

SMOUS AL 'saAd

ajuaAnr :sgAa

INPY/VA 'SOAQD

AV/IensiA

spuaAnr :go

HNPYIVA ‘0D



6'BES'T9S ]
anjea Jupu3 YIuow JUALIND UoEpUNoS |

2£'599°095 |
anjep ujpu3 LIuoW $nojAaid UopepuUNoy |

or'96T 5 00925 00'65 B sI9r s |oosz S|szee s sjolajo pabouing/isol
00¢ s 00°ES 001 s |ooes 00T H SJUaWalo|day piod
oo'or s 0007 B $aA14Q Ys0|4/5pnqio3
0041 s 00°€S 007 s |ooers 00T 3 Bupjouswoy
ro96L'T  § 00'€0Z 5 |5L¥91S rLBZE S S8EPE 5| 09542 5|sp9ze 5| ooosr $| soesr  § [sadod
SLTIT s SZ'TI 5 |sz8s 0021 § |osors 0082 5 SZH s |oser s |oo6 § | saxog
BLIEE'T  § STYIZ S |ooTEes vLTIY S |00°ZwES 006TE S |09€E0E S |S6T8Z S| 05581 S$|secest 8 slisodaq Jamesq ysed
15999 S| S9°99E'T $ |08v01S 9B'v39'T S |(SIEEL’T) S [ orsve'T §|ssereT S |(zesE)  $ | sassoifsumn
(zgee) s |vzeze) s |voees- (6v°'89) $ |(€2'69) S |(96'59)  $ |(vvea) S [lsava)  §|seay
9088 S| 08'€EL S |EBETES 9L'SL S| L S|esL1iz  s|oges $ | vr6t $ [1sasauy
uolepunoy §135
LT'96% S Lreer § 008615 00TLT S Hsodaq xog uoijeuoq
va'Lpe'oLT § 66'LZ0'Y S |00°52ZS vs'e6L  §|00°S0LS €669 § 00'016°s S | vE'8ZZ'8ST 6 | ¥569E S PIAIZIDY S3IUOW |30
00 TYT'T 00915 0000T § |00°SZSS 00005 S suoleuo( |ej0L
ILOL QLA sanuanay
* S [ouoyuof
1Tv8 S 6Y'L slooor S| rosz S 082 S| 66V S| e6r S BT
L8°0Y $ L8y S sa)|ddns
£6'62 S 866 S| 6Tt S 86°L § | Buiwwoiboig
ozt $ 0z'1r s|eeez  s|vezr S TUveE S| 9Tt s|sos $|sos G § | aboysog
LE'BL s 00'8 5 |oos s | oo'ot sleeze s|ose s|ose $|osy s|osy s | oo9 S | siouaiopy
Jamesq ysed
L9725 § YPEZIET § [vSsov'TS | 19°208'T $|TU8sr S| 89UBITS | LZZOV'T S| LLBIFT S |06S62T S| VEBILT S sasuadx3 s)jauag|
L8'TL0'86 TOGEP'OL § |SL'6PL'0TS | IS'E96'ST § | 28'T6E's S | 09'895'6 5 | SZ'ZV8°0OT 5 | 9£'LSO'IT § | €06056 S | ET 7SS PT 5 $a5uadx3 |auuasiag
STSTLYI S LOVER'E S |ISBSYES 8S'069'S $ | €L°978'Y S| ZWBEQ'S S | LESLL'Y S| OVLIST'Y §|SreiL® S| 2L491LZS sasuadx3 suojeladg
BEEGL'YT § EEBPI'Z § [TrLTL'vS | 8ZOVI'Z S| T0E6E'T S| STSIPZS[955S05'T § | SLZIPT § | E80I8Z S | S66619 § sasuadx] sjeualely
sasuadxy
V101 QLA 330 1dag any Apnr aunp Aew |udy [FEYCITY qa4 uer




10/01/2024

9:48 AM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 1273172023 09302024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000 PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000 COVID-19 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 62,336.00 57,803.00 57,804,00 -1.00 100.00
150-00-43725-000-000 OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT ann 249.30 249.61 0.1 100.08
150-00-43730-000-000 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 105,100.00 100,100.00 100,100.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-43740-000-000 FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 5,700,00 0.00 5,700.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,908.22 163,852.80 156,153.61 5,699.19 103.60
150-00-45190-000-000 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 361.02 625.41 0.00 625.41 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 361.02 625.41 0.00 625.41 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 4,497.28 1,3359.00 0.00 1,339.00 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000 LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,502.79 2,166.29 0.00 2,166.29 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000 FAX SERVICE 169.75 107.00 0.00 107.00 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000 BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000 DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000 IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 7,192.82 3,61229 0.00 361229 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000 INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 1,047.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000 SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 780.60 2,026.00 0.00 2,026.00 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000 BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 500.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
150-00-48900-000-000 MISC REVENUES 633.36 441524 4,500.00 8476 98.12
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,962.32 7,341.24 4,500.00 2,841.24 163.14
150-00-49000-000-000 FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 1,110.00 0.00 1,110.00 0.00
150-00-49100-000-000 STAFF OUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 1,110.00 0.00 1,110.00 0.00
Total Revenues 284,662.38 176,541.74 267,653.61 -91,111.87 65.96




10/01/2024

9:48 AM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 123112023 09/30/2024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARY 61,079.81 40,280.00 55,120,00 14,840.00 73,08
150-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - WAGES 67,168.29 59,876.98 94,042.00 34,165.02 63.67
150-00-55110-130-000 LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 1,902.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000 LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 6,894.06 5,059.91 6,984.04 1,924.13 72.45
150-00-55110-132-000 LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 9,558.06 748191 11,410.89 3,928.98 65.57
150-00-55110-133-000 LIB - HEALTH/IDENTAL 8,778.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000 LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 38.40 13637 350.00 21363 38.96
150-00-55110.135-000 LIB - LIFE INS 970.24 47556 0.00 475,56 0.00
150-00-55110-138-000 LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 26,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000 LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000 LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 3,540.15 95259 2,000.00 1,047.41 4163
150-00-55110.220-000 LIB - UTILITIES 14,011,06 9,809.67 15,700.00 5,890.33 62.48
150-00-55110-221-000 LIB - TELEPHONE 5,176.34 5460.17 4,800.00 -£60.17 113.75
150-00-55110-223-000 LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000 LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 7,690.41 10,899.75 11,500.00 600.25 94.78
150-00-55110-240-100 LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 652.14 735.41 1,000.00 26459 73.54
150-00-55110.240-200 LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000 LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 3,072.26 0.00 2,500.00 2,500,00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000 LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,509.33 3,740.13 3,000.00 74043 12467
150-00-55110-290-100 LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-291-000 LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 836.49 1,054.12 700.00 -354.12 150.59
150-00-55110-292-000 LIB - COPY MAINT 3,986.77 2,12094 4,000.00 1,879.06 53.02
150-00-55110-293-000 LIB - LINK 22,649.54 2373017 22,649.54 -1,080.63 104.77
150-00-55110-310-000 LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 4,800.87 2,260.52 4,000.00 1,739.48 56.51
150-00-55110-311-000 LIB - POSTAGE 36172 27184 480.00 208.16 56.63
150-00-55110.320-000 LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,784.80 1,219.96 2,000,00 780,04 61.00
150-00-55110-330-000 LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 821.06 461.00 1,000.00 539,00 46.10
150-00-55110-341-000 LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 19,253,38 19,408.66 18,000.00 -1,408.66 107.83
150-00-55110-342-000 LIB - AV ACQUISITION 5923.16 2,991.88 5,500.00 2,508.12 54.40
150-00-55110-343-000 LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 1,830.31 4,703.40 4,700.00 340 100.07
150-00-55110-344-000 LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 0.00 19.69 200.00 180.31 9.85
150-00-55110-390-000 LIB - MISC EXPENSES 1,868.52 500.79 500.00 079 100.16
150-00-55110-400-000 LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000 LIB - INS PROPERTY 3,406.18 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-511-000 LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000 LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
150-00-55110-800-000 LIB - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-810-000 LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000 LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000 LIBRARY - OTHER 0.00 52.95 1,000.00 947.05 530
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 289,564.86 203,704.37 280,736.47 77,032.10 72.56
150-00-57000-000-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 289,564.86 203,704.37 280,736.47 77,032.10 72.56
Net Totals 4,902.48 -27,162.63 -13,082.86 14,079.77 207.62



¥8'€SE S = $ = $ = $|699z $|660r $|860S S |iezz $|6208 $[TT9E $|vsLT $ |zves $|veEsz ¢ [lmoL
- $ 00T-0pZ-0TTSS-00-0ST saljddns |eLiojuer
9Z'v8 S eb’L s|soor S|vosT S 0L'8C S |66Y S |66t S 000-06£-0TTSS-00-0ST "SI
£6'6C¢ S 86'6 S| LETT S 86°L S 000-06Z-0TT5S-00-0ST Sulwweidold
P 41 8oy S 000-0TE-0TTSS-00-0ST saljddng
rozT S 01T S |veZZz S |tveer S TTPE S| 91T $|s08 S | so8 S|9EIT S 000-TTE-OTTSS-00-0ST 28eisod
LEBL S 00'8 S| 008 s|ooot $|<ig22 S| 0S¢t $|0S¢L S| oSty S| oSy S | 009 S 000-TE-OTTSS-00-05T |eMU31E|N
|elop Jaquiadaq | JaquianoN | 12qoyaQ |Jaquaaidas| 3Isndny Ang aunr Aepy judy Yarepw Aeniqay | Asenuer tzoz
sasuadx3y
09'€6Z $
Jamesp ysea ur g xep1day (0s's)  $
SSPIETS = S » S - S| SeeE0z $|00TZZ $|00Zoy S| 00'ZYZ S | 0O'GIE S| OT'E0E 9| S6'TBC $ | 0S'P8T $ | SL°LST $ |eloL
00T 00T 000-000-0068%-00-05T
duiues|) as1g/Buneuawe asiy
- S 000-000-0068¥-00-0ST 3ALQ diZ
- S Jameig ulely uj papnpu| MON 000-000-0068%-00-0ST SpJe) 3507
= $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST S|eUaleA 1507
= S 000-000-0068%-00-0ST spngJe3
ST60T $ STIT S = Sloozt Ss|osor S |(o08 sS|0S6 S|sevt S| oSy s |sLg S 000-000-ZTL9%-00-0ST saxed
0£'v0Z'T$ 00T6T $ | 007TZZ $| 0006 $ |0STEZ $|00T6C $|09€6Z S| 0z9Z $ | 00691 $ | o006HT $ 000-000-TTL9¥-00-0ST
(usodag somesq) saidon
|eloL Jaquwalaqg | JaquianoN | JaqoQ [Jaquaydas| sndny Anr aunr Aepy Judy Yaew Aenigay Aenuer tzoe
awodu|
v0°99Z't$ TV'OET S| €E90ET S| T9O0ET S| SL€LT S| LT69T S | v66ET S|ESOET S | OZOET S| OLOET $ +|EJOL Jamelq ul Yo7 ysed
TL9PTES TV'ZZeE S | €97°1S¢E 19'02S S| Sesty S| szo9y S| vSeey S| €446 s | 0z66C S | 0262 S :[ejo] Jameiq Jujuuidag
|eloL Jaqualaq | JaqwanoN | 19qoQ [J4aquaidas| 3Isndny Ajnr aunfp Aepy judy yaew Aeniqay Aenuer tmu.m

¥¢0¢ HSVJ All3d




67'8€ST9
T€°'999°09
[AWATA
vE'TE6'8S
12°09T°LS
20'086'8S
02'09S°LS
97'£0T'9S
1126295
87'LS6'ES
S0'SY6°0S
0v'066'TS
19'799°€S
6S°'TS9'VS
T6'9TY'ES
0v'Z6S1S
90'8€T'ZS
0L°0T6TS
ETEET'TS
€T I8YTS

R T T T g Y Y R T Y Y Y R R Vs RV ST, ST, T Y, 8

anjep ja)iel
Buipuz

443} S

- S

8161 $

2 S

S6'8 $

€9°1¢ $

% S

. S

# S

- S

(zg'zot) S

8S€ET S

- S

- S

i S

. S

(z8'65W) S

5 S

. S

» S

S8sS07/suieg
pazijeay

15°999 S
S9'99g'T  $
080T S
98'#99'T S
(soeeL't) ¢
9T'9%2'T S
8S'6VE'T S
(ze'6€) S
0Z'120C S
S6'966°C S
(t90zo't) 9
(9sz6L't) S
(v€'€66) S
€9'SLT'T S
76°'SSS'T S
(T£°2v9) S
v0"L9L S
YA A4S S
(eTsvz't)  §
0S°T6Y'T S

(sasso)/suien
pazjjeayun

90°88
08°€L
EQ'ETE
9L°'SL
474
66°LTC
08°L9
vi'6l
£€9'GLE
10°vL
St'BET
¥5°891
€149
0s'0¢
96'LCE
ST'Z9
IT'19
I{AAT4
eLLS
0L'8

awoau|

puapialg
fisaiau|

(¢8'€L)
(vzes)
(v0'€L)
(6t°89)
(€2°69)
(96°59)
(rv'v9)
(89'%9)
(66'T9)
(€£°8S)
(9€709)
(95°'19)
(9£°29)
(st'19)
(9€°65)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(zo'6S)
(65°09)
(L6°6T)

VEAWE AUV UEVE WUV VU U W

294

ulwpy jo
uoneioid

7€'599°09
T1'L62'6S
V€' 2E68S
12°092'LS
20'0868S
02°095°LS
92°£02'9S
1126295
8C'LS6'ES
S0'Sv6°0S
0t’066'1S
19'299°€S
65'TS9'VS
¢6'9TY'ES
0v'Z6S°TS
90'8€2°CS
0£°016TS
ETEET'IS
ETI8YCS
00°000°0S

VA A A VUV VRV VEAVE ALV UV U U D

|mel

00°000°0S

S
s
S
$
$
$
$
S
S
$
S
S
S
$
$
$
S
S
S
$

PUNM/S,uIPPY  (s|emespyiip)

Jayy aouejeg

suonIppy

2€'599°09
1 L62'6S
P€2E6'8S
12°092°LS
20°086'8S
02'095°LS
92°'£02'9S
1126295
8C'LS6ES
S0'S¥6°0S
07'066°TS
19°799°€S
6S°TS9'VS
76'9TH'ES
0v'Z6STS
90'8€2'CS
0L'0T6'TS
ETEETL'TS
ETT8YCS

R e T P Y ¥ ¥ Y A Y s T Vs N ¥ R ¥ s S ¥ SV N, ST Y 8

yjuow
snojaaad
woJtj anjep
1ose Buipuz

20T ‘1€ 3sn3ny
20z ‘T€ AInr

20T ‘0€ aunr

¥70T ‘T€ Ao

20z ‘o€ |udy

¥20C ‘1€ Yoiey
202 ‘67 Aenigad
¥20¢ ‘1€ Aenuer
€20C 'T€ 1aquiadaQ
€202 ‘0€ JoquianoN
€207 ‘1€ 41290320
€207 ‘'0€ J3qwia1das
€20C ‘1€ ¥Isn8ny
€20z ‘Te Ainr

€20t ‘o€ aunr

€207 ‘1€ Aein

£20C ‘0€ |udy

€20 'T€ Yase
€20t ‘8z AMenugaq
€20¢ ‘1€ Aenuer

pung
Aeiqi Ajunwwon
abpuquen



00'065'C6 $

00'000'S0T$

60°200'SLZ S T9°€S9°/97 § 006489.T S

00'0S6'TZS

00°000°T$
00'0009S
00°000TTS
00°0S6'€S

60'CS0'€ST S

00°00T's6 S
6018 S
00'TL8CS $
00°000S0TS

¥9'218'18ZS
LR ARALTAR

00'8t1'SLS
00'0STEES

5¢0¢

00°00S ‘7S

00°989'TS
00°£ST'9$
00°'588$
00°0ST'LS
0000S7 S

T9'EST'E9Z $

00°00T‘00T S
19'61¢C S
00'v08'LS S
00°000'S0T $

LY'9EL'08T S
€6'90SVLT $

vS'628'SL S
00'00v'0€ S

| 7dV4

000007 S

00'000v S

006£8°2LT $

00°00T‘SOT S
00°L9% S
00ZIET9 S
00°000S0T $

08'66%'94Z S
08'665°£9T S

00'0S0'6Z S
00'0S8'6Z S

€coc

0S'906'TLT $

0s'cee's S

05226’ $
00'86°£9Z S
00°000's $
00°00T‘0TT $
00°2LS $
00°ZIE?9 S
0000006 $
00'S8E'SLT $
€6'97L'79T $

00'088°LL S
LOBLL'YE S

eoe

98puque) jo ade|jIA woiy paisanbay Junowy |e3o)

anuanay 10} [eI0IGNS

|E10] SDIUOA] YOS

SaNU3aAY JaY10

S9JIAI3S 10} ANUIARY

uonnqriuoy spualiy

sjuelo

(-3das y3nouy3 ajewnlsa) saluo\ Los

|ejo0] (jelusawuianosiajul) sanuanay
sadepn 10 JuelD) |eiapa4

JueIn uonepuno4

Juetg Aseaqry Ayuno) uosiayaf
sjuawsinquiay Aluno) Jayip
siuelg Aleaqr] Ayuno) aueq
(28puquie) jo ade|ip) saxe]
(jeluswuianodiajul) sanuanay

|ejoL sasuadxy
$11j2uUag 1@ [dUU0SIad
suonesadp
s|ela1e

sasuadx3y

1S]UaWISINGSI]



2022 2023 2024 2025

341 - Books 51885000 S 18,000.00 $5000 for NonFiction Replenishment project, funded by Friends commitment
342- AV 5 817000 5 6,000.00
343 - Electronic $ 548987 S 3,350.00
344 - Mise. 5 40000 5 400.00
320 - Periodicals & Subs, $ 210000 S 2,100.00
2022 2023 2024 2025
210 - Legal/Audit/Accouting $2,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00  $2,000.00
220 - Utilities $15,700.00 515,700.00 $15,700.00  $15,700.00
221 - Telephone $3,500.00 $3,500.00 §  4,800.00 $7,000.00
223 - Internet $ 20000 S 200.00
240 - Building Maint. & Repair 511,500.00 $11,500.00 § 11,500.00 $12,500.00
240.100 - Janitorial Expenses 51,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
241 - Computer Maint. & Supply 52,500.00 $2,500.00 S 2,500.00
290 - Programming $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $3,000.00  $3,000.00 Funded by Friends commited amount
*new category for Summer Program $2,000.00 Funded by Friends commited amount
290.100 - Coulter Donation
291 - Library Public Relations $600.00 $500.00 S 700.00 $700.00
292 - Copy Maint. $1,500.00 $2,00000 5  4,00000 $3,000.00
293 - LINK 522,730.00 $22,650.00 $22,64954 5$22,478.00
310 - Office Supply 54,000,00 54,000.00 $4,00000  $4,000.00
311 - Postage 5400.00 540000 5 A80.00 5400.00
330 - Travel & Training $1,000.00 51,000.00 $1,000.00  51,000.00
390 - Misc. Expenses 700,00 550000 S 500.00 $500.00 Funded by the Friends committed amount
800 - Equipment $300.00 $300.00 51,000.00
810 - Capital $ 1,00000 $ 1,000.00
820 - Building Fund
55130 - Library Other $1,000.00 $1,000.00 51,000.00 $170.00

57000 - Capital Outlay - Equipment

2023 2024 2025
110 - Salary 5 55,120.00 $59,280.00
120 - Wages $133,49812 § 54,042.00 £89,115.26
130 - Medicare Reimburse
131 - Benefits Retire $ 7,02600 § 693404 57,067.14
132 - Benefits Soc Sec (FICA) $ 10,21260 S§ 11,410.89 $11,352.24
133 - Health / Dental $ 15,363.08
134 - Flex Benefit S 35000 S5 35000 5 350.00 $350.00
135 - Life Insur. $  1,500.00 $700.00
138 - Post Retirement Funds
150 - Unemploy Comp
510 - Insur. Property $ 350000 S 350000 $ 3,50000 $3,500.00
511 - Insur/ Liability 5 10000 35 85000 5 850.00 5850.00
512 - Workers Comp, 5 150000 5 200000 S5 2,250.00 $1,000.00

Total Personnel & Benefits




v9'v18991
18°220°€
18°¢20°E
06'86L'C
88'vS8°C
88'655VT
S6'€78°S
S8'6618T
LT'E8TTT
IS ETV'LT
88'VE6L9

ST T S T T S Ve O S ¥ A T A Vi Vs BT,

(3uawamay 18 voId4 Buipnpul) |elo)

18'vIe
I8'VIT
06'861
88°20¢
89'vED
LBETY
SE'E6T

Vr U U

_-.nm

$

_r_nm

L9Y8Z'T § 90VIP'T $
1S'799'T $ 96'6Z8'T S
96'6TTY $ C6VESY S

%569
juawainay

%59°L

Vo4

| ¥o'vT8'99T $ $3|j3uag g |3U0SI3d TVLOL ANVYO|
vrL90°%L S Juawainay |eloL
vTESETT S VOId [e10L
9Z'SGE'SYT $ sadem 8 Asejes ejoL
9Z'STI'68 S sadeMm (aseq) |eroL
00082'6S $ Asejes (aseq) [er0)
68TL ST'8ET

00'808°C $ 9ST € 00'8T S
00808 S 9ST € 00'8T S
00009 S 09¢ S 00'0T $
00'Zs9'c S 09 S 0Z'0T S
0TSZS'ET S 08L ST PELT S
800T¥'s $ ZIE 9 PELT $
0S'906°9T S S/6 SL'8T VELT S
vr'v8P'8T $ 990T §'0Z VELT S
v0'TZ6'ET  $ vYIT T2 160 $
00'082°65 $ 080T OF 0§'8Z%

yoem Jad sinoH

%00'C
9seqg SIH #

S20¢

0081
00°8T

00'0T
00°LT
00°LT
00°LT
00°LT
05’02
0S5'92$

veoe

W N

RTE R T T B T A T B T

OE°LT
CE'LT

61’8

06°'TT
0s'Zt
98¢l
CEET
8L
vove

€20t

w1

0 T S T S T T T S T T

adeJano) |euolippy
98e1aA0) uoIRIBA
Nauljar - a8ed

|9819y - 98ed

auaa|)aq - 04d/ssy Qi
|9819y - 1anB8ojee)
J3|Z3uey - Isissy 'qn
uasalN- Isissy 'qIn
neddoH - AIS YA
UBLaaS - J03I3.Ig

199YSyJ0M
sadem pue sunoH



Cambridgounaﬁon

September 17, 2024

TO: Cambridge Community Library
ATTN: Samantha Seeman

From: Cambridge Foundation

Enclosed iza $4,

7/

0.00 check representing a replacement check for the 2017 grant.

.'/ //

i

iéhael D. Rumpf
Presider}tf,’ Cambridge Foundation

one MOTIVE, bme ldeal, one hepe - T make our communily @ beitr place o le
P.O.Box 1 Cambridge, WI 53523 « 608-423-3254 » www.cambridge-foundation.org




Rayme

PROPOSED SOLUTION
FINANCIALS

RECOMMENDED EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

I o

Value 4K 65" Aquos Board Interactive Display System

4WB65FT5U 1 - $2140.63
Advance Feature
License 1 $75.03
- Smart Pen use
AV Soundbar with 4K
Resolution 1 $1188.99
Keyboard & PC Tray 1 $176.75
PC for Window
Operating System i $1542.52
Rolling Cart Floor Stand 1 $871.08

PROPOSED COSTS Annually: $5995.00 ALL-INCLUSIVE PRICING

3 Year Warranty Included in above costs. M—

Our all-inclusive plans include the
following at no additional cost:

v Help Desk & End-User Training

v Delivery & Installation

v' Service & Toner Package

PROJECT PROPOSAL 19



2023 IN REVIEW

LIBRARY

CAMBRIDGE COMMUNITY

TR gl e e

1.Officer Tony visits
Storytime to read a
book and give kids a
tour of his Police
vehicle

2. Tyrion from Trident
Farm poses for a
photo at our Horsing
Around event

3. Kicking off our
Summer programming
with the Science of
Bubbles really got our
community “All Together
Now”

4. Thank you to our
longtime Director
Joan Behm for 35
years of service to
the Cambridge
Community!

5. Princess Belle from
the CD Players
production of Beauty
and the Beast stopped
by Storytime to share
her love of books and
take photos

6. An exciting
game of chess at
our outdoor chess
board grabbed
some attention

7. We look forward
to building graham
cracker houses
every year!



Welcome new
Library Director,
Samantha Seeman

Library Board of Trustees

Jennifer Trendel, President
Kristin Martin
Paula Hollenbeck
Jennifer Simdon
Cari Redington

ACHIEVEMENTS

2023 was a year of change! Our

longtime Director, Joan Behm retired in

June after 35 years of service. New
Director, Samantha Seeman comes to

us from Long Island, New York with over

10 years experience in the library
profession.

For the first time, the library
participated in the community
Cambridge Christmas event by

expanding their Saturday hours and
offering crafts and entertainment at
the library.

OUTREACH

Cambridge Community Library celebrated

their 45th anniversary at the Community
Dinner in January of 2024. Library Board
of Trustees and Friends of the Library
volunteered their time to serve the
community and celebrate this
anniversary.




5023 IN REVIEW

QUICK STATS

Materlalsed

2,630 PEOPLE
ATTENDED
130 PROGRAMS

324
200
VISITS

31,462

wireless users in 2023

Cambrldge residents
HAVE A LIBRARY CARD :

17,564

library visits in 2023

101 Spring Water Aly
Cambridge, WI 53523

29 372

our items loaned to
other libraries camlibmail@gmail.com

(608) 423-3900



_ A c W

BEHIND THE SCENES
i VOLUNTEERS

We are lucky to have a group ' _ . _
of volunteers who dedicated in 2023, The Friends of Cambridge Community
Library donated a total of $2075 to assist with
an average of 20+ hours a anumber of programs, services and projects
month re-shelving returns, such as:

and assisting with programs

Friends of the Library

* Milwaukee Zoo & WI State Park passes
* Summer Reading programs & prizes

Thank you, * Rotating Audiobook and Large Print
Cathy, Cheryl, Maryann, collection memberships
Bruce & Elise e Other special programs like Cricut

workshops, Turkey Bingo & Graham
Cracker Houses
e Community Dinner

for your service this year!

Cambridge Community

Library Staff, 2023 Their annual fundraising events (Book

Sale and Craft Fair) as well as having a
Director - Samiaritha table at the Ruby Rose Adult Book

Youth Librarian - Patty Fair raised $xxxx
Library Assistants - Bev, Robin, Kayla
Cataloger - Emily

Bl ~N =2 re
THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT

Cambridge Area Lion’s Club Donations made In Memory of

George Coulter:
Helen Peterson, Coulter
memorial, Mary Gjermo, Riesch
family, Drolen family, Carolyn
Doyle & Julie Stitch

Shirley Rucks Roger Rude family

Arne Maage
Bertleson’s
and all the daily Dickert estate

anonymous donors who Gould family : Mortenson/Smithback families
contribute to the Redford’s (in memory of Anbjorg Kaashagen)
counter donation jar

Jennifer Trendel




Memorandum of Mutual Accountability: Beyond the Page/Ripple

Dane County generates and maintains some of the starkest racial disparities in the nation across
every indicator of well-being, as outlined in the 2013 Race to Equity Report and the 10-year
update. Libraries, due to their public service role and connection to local government, are
uniquely situated to support equitable, inclusive and just communities.

Between Fall 2020 & Spring 2022, Dane County libraries participated in ongoing internal work to
root out racism and white supremacy on both individual and institutional levels. This work
supported the initiative of diversifying BtP programming and engaging the public in meaningful
conversations about race and justice, as well as creating more welcoming, inclusive and
equitable libraries. The Ripple Project, as it is known, brought the following initiatives to fruition:
Phase 1: Assessing organizational culture

Phase 2: Formation of regional equity teams

Phase 3: Foundational workshops

Phase 4: Support ongoing work of regional equity teams

Moving forward BtP has absorbed the underpinnings of the Ripple Project. The next 5 years will
involve the following initiatives:
® BtP designates at least $5K/year to support local library equity initiatives

® BtP events incorporate an equity focus in addition to the Humanities focus

® Libraries actively participate in Regional Equity Teams whenever possible

® Libraries identify annual (or longer term) DEI goals in conjunction with RETs

® Library leadership considers the recommendations of equity teams which may include:

© On-going professional development opportunities for staff
o Changes to library policies/practices
© Changes to recruitment, hiring and retention policies/practices

This agreement acknowledges that municipalities may have their own DEIl/equity plans and
initiatives, and that those may take priority over the initiatives of this agreement.

The agrees to operate within the above memorandum.
(Library name)

Signature, Library Director Date

Signature, Library Board President Date



